Town of Vernon RFP 1083 Questions:

1.

10.

What is the height of the ceilings in the Town Council Chambers?
The height from floor to ceiling is 31’6”.
What is the location of the second TV?

Currently, there is one TV in the room and this will remain in place. The second TV
will be located on the opposite wall across from the current TV’s location. Wiring for
this unit will begin in the closet and around to the new TV.

What is the location for the new speakers?
The speakers will be in about the same location, however, aimed downward.

Will this project be considered Prevailing wage?
No.

Is the vendor required to pull the old cabling?

Yes, the vendor will be required to pull the old cabling.

What is the space under the floor?

There is approximately 1’ of space under the floating floor in the room.

Will there be a sound shield or barrier on the top of the wall?

No, that is not within the scope of the project.

Who is responsible for the construction of the sound booth?

The Town of Vernon will be handling the construction of the sound booth as well as
the wall being built in front of the table legs to conceal the wires.

Will the prints be available online?

No, vendors who attended the vendor’s meeting can request an electronic copy from
rsigan@vernon-ct.gov.

Will a permit be required for this project?
Yes



11. What is the expected installation timeline for this project?

July —-September 2016

12. Should a DVI Extender be provided from the ProductionView DVI output to DM Matrix?

The switcher is on the other side of the wall from the equipment rack. The cable
distance is fairly short. Work with the Town to develop a pass through from the
control booth to the rack. Provide a cost for this product as an option in your proposal
in case it will be needed, i.e. if a shorter route cannot be found.

13. Should a HDMI Extender be provided from the Owner Production table PC output to
DM Matrix?

The switcher is on the other side of the wall from the equipment rack. The cable
distance is fairly short. Work with the Town to develop a pass through from the
control booth to the rack. Provide a cost for this product as an option in your proposal
in case it will be needed, i.e. if a shorter route cannot be found.

14. Should a HDMI Extender be provided from DM Output and the Blackmagic Capture
Appliance?

The switcher is on the other side of the wall from the equipment rack. The cable
distance is fairly short. Work with the Town to develop a pass through from the
control booth to the rack. Provide a cost for this product as an option in your proposal
in case it will be needed, i.e. if a shorter route cannot be found.

15. Are the HDMI Cables from the Kramer VM-16H output to OFE FPD provided by Owner
or Integrator? If Integrator what length?

They shall be provided by the integrator. The integrator will need to determine length
on-site. Include this cost in miscellaneous materials.

16. Should a Dante Switch be provided for DSP Dante Setup and Service?

A switch does not need to be purchased by the Town. If you need one for setup and

service please use whatever you have and remove it from the system after you are
done.



17. CP3N IR-A port shown to be connected to Blu-Ray player. Blu-Ray player is not reflected

anywhere else on Drawing. Please clarify.

No, Blu-Ray

18. There are 4 Crestron DM-RMC-SCALER-C on CDA drawings. 2 are on the bid spec. Please

confirm 4 are required.

There are four shown on the flows that are required.

19. CDA drawings show an instruction “AVC to rewire table and provide new cable

20.

21.

22.

23.

management” for 16 OFE displays. Where are the displays located? How long is the
cable run from the DA to each display? HB suggests small laminated equipment rack
beneath table for cable management. MAP RK4 or equivalent.

The displays will be located on the table. The DA will be located below the table. See
question 17 above for cable requirements. Provide the rack as an option, it will need
to be coordinated with the furniture. Provide the cost so we have a value, we will

determine if it will be required after award.

There are 15 gooseneck mics on CDA drawings. 14 are on the bid spec. Please confirm
15 are required.

Fifteen are required.

A Blu-ray player is shown on CDA drawings CP3N IR port. This player is not on the bid
spec. Please confirm.

See answer above.

Who is responsible for procurement and installation of lectern? What is the
make/model?

The Town will provide the lectern.

What are the cable paths to each location? Is there a sub floor with existing pathways?
Please reconcile room counts versus types.

The cable pathways were discussed at the pre-bid meeting. There is a raised floor.
You had opportunity to review all existing infrastructure. The second sentence is not
applicable.



